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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To:  CMAP Transportation Committee 

 

From:  CMAP Staff 

 

Date:  September 13, 2019 

 

Re:  Proposed FFY 2020 – 2024 CMAQ and FFY 2020-2022 TAP-L Programs 

 

 

At its September 5, 2019 meeting, the CMAQ Project Selection Committee considered the 

comments on the proposed FFY 2020-2024 CMAQ and FFY 2020-2022 TAP-L programs released 

for public comment from July 11 to August 16, 2019.  The Project Selection Committee accepted 

the staff recommendations regarding the comments and no changes were made to the proposed 

programs.  See the memo to the CMAQ Project Selection Committee for a summary of the 

comments received on the CMAQ program. Individual comments are available at 

https://cmap.is/2019callforprojects.  

Staff requests that the Transportation Committee recommend approval of the proposed FFY 

2020-2024 CMAQ program, the FFY 2020-2022 TAP-L program, and TIP amendments 20-21.2 

and 20-21.3 to the CMAP Board and MPO Policy Committee. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval 

### 

 

https://www.cmap.illinois.gov/documents/10180/963875/CMAQ-TAP_20-24_PublicComments_Memo.pdf/5feaedd0-8d74-0d44-4f27-7ab74f19716a
https://cmap.is/2019callforprojects

